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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

January 17, 1984

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 804
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On January 16, 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and

O 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record

(4 within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

o in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGen Couns /

BY: Kenneth A. ro s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 804
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE: )UR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

on January , 1984, the Commission accepted the
Q conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in

settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and
434(a) (2) (A) (iii), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

11 Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record

N 1 within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

o in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. G oss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FE02RAL ELECTION COSISSI0U

In the Matter of )
)

Russell for Congress )
Committee ) MUR 1565

Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Russell

for Congress Committee and Kathy A. Russell ('Respondents"), as

GP treasurer of the Russell for Congress Committee,violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) by failing to file its 1982 30 Day Post-

lr- General Election Report in a timely manner, and 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(2)(A) (iii) by failing to file the Committee's 1982 Year

End Report.

1% NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

o participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

1finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
co I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.



IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as f4*4 :"e

1. Respondents were the princ IL campi" ,~toe,
of Jim Russell and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Russell for Congress Committee).

2. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 U.SoC.

S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii).

3. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

cum Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEWORE, Respondents agree:

V 1. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner was a violation of 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report was in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Respondents have filed the Russell for Congress

Comittee's 1982 Year End Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100)p

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).



VII. Respondents agree that the Russell for Congress.:,*

Committee shall not undertake any activity which is in viol'atin

of the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et sea.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire Agreement.

o X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and
0

implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele

General 

ounsel

Xenth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Date

ITS:

Z-
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BEFORE THE' nD*L *I0N

In the Matter of

Russell for Congress Committee
Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer

)) MNR 1565

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 16,.

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1565:

1. Approve the signed conciliation
agreement in this matter as
submitted with the General Counsel's
January 12, 1984, Memorandum to the
Commission.

2. Approve and send the letter as
attached to the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated January 12, 1984.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Reiche did

not cast a vote.

Date

Attest:

S Marjorfe W. EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

1-12-84, 10:09
1-12-84, 4:00

0

N,



MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

-Office of General Counsel Y)*

January 12, 1984

MUR 1565 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

N

~Is

E~.

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xJ
[xl
ci
[1
[I
[1

[I
[I
[I

(1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x]
[I

[]

[1

[1

[1

[]
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95.35-0001
Pay to the order of any Federal Reserve Bank or
"Branch or General Deposi';rY for cre!;t t3 the

iten States lresry This check is i'i ne;meft
, . -. tte U,; e. S3eS and must be

-, at pzr. N.° . Ce not vire :;o.pa-yflent.
:rv L. ,:?;o', Dep. Asst. Staf t ir. for Admin.

-e.,, Electjon Commissmon

!325 K Street, N.W.
WAshinigton, D.C. 20463

Negotiation of this check does not con
stitute acceptance by the Federal Eln:

tion Commission o the prc:oseu :en-

alty. The proceeds of this check havc

been placed in a suspense account pend-

ing Commission consideration ot the

penalty.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 JAN 12 AI o 09

January 12, 1984

MEMORANDUM sENmsiT
TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counselo ;&1

N SUBJECT: MUR 1565 - Conciliation Agreement

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Kathy A. Russell, treasurer of the Russell for Congress
Committee.C14

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission. A check for the civil
penalty imposed by the Comission has been received.

oD The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement and the closing of the file.

Recommendations

T 1. Approve the signed conciliation agreement in this matter.

2. Approve and send the attached letter.

3. Close the file.

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement (1)
Photocopy of civil penalty check
Proposed letter



BEFOR1 THE FZDRAL ELECTION CNMZSSION

Zn the Matter of )
)

Russell for Congress )
Committee ) XUR 1565

Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Russell

for Congress Committee and Kathy A. Russell (Respondents"), as

treasurer of the Russell for Congress Comittee,violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) by failing to file its 1982 30 Day Post-

General Election Report in a timely manner, and 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the Committee's 1982 Year

End Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.



IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as. folldwis

1. Respondents were the principal campaign ca"ttee

of Jim Russell and treasurer of the principal campaign.

committee (Russell for Congress Committee).

2. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii).

3. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner was a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report was in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2) (A) (iii)..

3. Respondents have filed the Russell for Congress

Committee's 1982 Year End Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

CM

CD

V

o
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VII. Respondents agree that the Russell for Congress

Committee shall not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et sea.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire Agreement.

0
X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

C) from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

Vr implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

CO notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Date Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Da-3toe3
Date us1 -rCh--esCmi

BY: Pr eISC

ITS: Q rrc~i e ITS :
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 804
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE: NUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On Jdnuary , 1984, the Commission accepted the
C1 conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in

settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A) (ii) and
434(a) (2) (A) (iii), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the

Nr respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

o3 in writing.

V) Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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JOAN HARRIS

CHERYL THOMAS

CHECK NO

FROM: CHERYL THOMMIO

TO: JOAN HARRIS
00

(a copy of which is attache&

RELATING TO MUR /-7.." WAS RECEIVED ON

PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

(095F3875.16)

(095-1099. 160)

OTHER
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JIM RUSSELL oies
P. O. sOX W04

JEFFERSON CITY. MO 6il1

293

uwm

PAY TO THE ' -
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DOLLARS

.THE CENTRAL TRUST BANK
J5FERON CITY. MISSOURI 65101

NO ?w13 2 ? 3'i 311I

RECEIPT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washinton, D.C. 20463

Id Dte ""

The Federal Election Commission has received $ /Vin
.the purchase of copies of documents on file at the Federal Election
other materials made available by the Commission.

o .acheck for
~whlaa~on,rfr

Pwchaser understands any information copied from reports and s_ . t li not be
sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributi orfoLr

pa ..... other than using the name and addrss ofany politlm- t"
o u ions from such committee. 2 U.S.C. Section43_.._ "_i.. .

RECEIPT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

/ Date "

The Federal Election Commission has received $ ' in cash/check for
.the purchase of copies of documents on file at the Federal Election Commission, or for
other materials made available by the Commission. .-

29759

29759

Purchaser understands any information copied from reports and statements shall not be
sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit
contributions from such committee. 2 U.S.C. Section 438

- - I

y4j
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December 30, 1983

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington# D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

You will find enclosed the signed conciliation agreement
along with a check for $100.00.

Please send all future correspondence to P.O.Box 804,
Jefferson City, MO 65102. Thank you for your attention to this
matter. /

Ji Russell

o
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9 l~iE FEC

P.O. Box 8041
Jefferson City, NO 65102 -
October 14, 1983

-O

Conley Edwards, Jr. -M
Federal Election commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1565

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Per your discussion with my secretary, Marilyn Koelling,
we will file the 1982 Year End Report as soon as we receive
the forms from your office.

eq As Miss Koelling indicated, we do wish to have this
matter settled as quickly as possible. Therefore, pursuant

Vto 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d), we are expressing our desire to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a con-
ciliation agreement.

C Thank you for taking the time to assist us with this
matter. Please contact us if we need to submit additional
information prior to filing the 1982 Year End Report.0

Sfincerely,

40

JR/ink



R~ ussell
P.w. Box 804,-
.7ffrsol City, NO650

OTCoualey Nvrs ~

oWashingtn D.C. 204,63



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO0N
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2046

December 12, 1983

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, Missouri 64506

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On September 30, 1983, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Russell for Congress Committee and Kathy A.
Russell (hereinafter *the Respondents'), as treasurer of the
Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) by failing to
file its 1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report in a timely
manner, and.2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the
Committee's 1982 Year End Report. At your request, the

C'% Commission determined on December 8, 1983, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

o Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,

o0 along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting-in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Char~e N. Steele /

BY:" Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Russell for Congress )
Committee ) 1UR 1565

Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Russell

for Congress Committee and Kathy A. Russell ("Respondents"), as

treasurer of the Russell for Congress Committeeviolated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii) by failing to file its 1982 30 Day Post-

tN General Election Report in a timely manner, and 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the Committee's 1982 Year
End Reportt.

0
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

o participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and'this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.



0

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are a folloost

1. Respondents were the principal Campaign comittee

of Jim Russell and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Russell for Congress Committee).

2. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 UoS.C.

5 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

3. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report in violation of

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner was a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report was in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Respondents have filed the Russell for Congress

Committee's 1982 Year End Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).



m3

VII, Respondents agree that the Russell for Congress

Committee shall not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

CV IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire Agreement.

o: x. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

C implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
00

Charles N. Steele
- General Counsel

______ _____ _____BY: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Date Russell for Congress Committee

BY: _______________

ITS:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, Missouri 64506

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On September 30, 1983, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Russell for Congress Coamittee and Kathy A.

Russell (hereinafter "the Respondents'), as treasurer of the
Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) by failing to
file its 1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report in a timely
manner, and 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the

CM Committee's 1982 Year End Report. At your request, the
Commission determined on , 1983, to enter into

V negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

0) Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,

o along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

CID you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



EFORE THE FEDERhL ELECTION COI4ISS row

In the Matter of

Russell for Congress Committee
Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer

4UR 1565

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 8,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1565:

1. Accept the respondents' request
to enter into conciliation prior
to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve proposed letter and
conciliation agreement as attached
to the General Counsel's November 30,
1983 Memorandum to the Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

/0 -149: ~dAaaA- 6d6~X~4Y
Date

Received in Office of Commission Seci
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

etary: 11-30-83, 4:26
12- 1-83, 11:00

0



MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission 6cprtary

Office of General CounselQ0A

November 30, 1983

MUR 1565 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION p 4
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 30, 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse gt7_N

SUBJECT: MUR 1565 - Russell for Congress Committee
Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer

On September 30, 1983, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Russell for Congress Committee and Kathy A.
Russell (hereinafter Othe Respondents"), as treasurer of the
Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2) (A) (ii) by failing to
file its 1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report in a timely
manner, and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the

o Committee's 1982 Year End Report. This matter was internally
generated as a result of a referral from the Reports Analysis
Division to the Office of General Counsel.

OThe Russell for Congress Committee was established on
April 12, 1982, as the principal campaign committee of Jim
Russell. Mr. Russell was an unsuccessful Democratic candidate in
the general election for election to the United States House of
Representatives from the state of Missouri.

On October 14, 1983, this Office was contacted by the
Respondents in response to the Commission's findings. During
this communication, the Respondents were informed of their
options, and that the 1982 Year End Report would have to be filed
before this matter could be resolved. The Report was received by
the Commission on November 1, 1983. Attachment I.

On October 17, 1983, we received a written request from the
Committee to enter into pre-probable cause conciliation pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. j 111.18(d). Attachment II.



momoraiudus to the Commission
MUR 1565
Page 2

Based on the above, this Office recommends that thbe
Commission enter into conciliation prior to a finding of.probable
cause to believe and to so notify the Committee by forwarding a
proposed conciliation agreement. Moreover, because the
Respondents have been cooperative and have attempted to mitigate
the violations, we propose a civil penalty of One Hundred
Dollars.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the Respondents' request to enter into conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve proposed letter and conciliation agreement.

0)

Attachments

1. Respondents' report
2. Respondents' letter
3. Proposed letter and conciliation agreement

to Respondents
o

tO

0F
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P.O. BX 804
Jefferibn City, MO
October 14, 1983

65102

Gm

Conley Edwards, Jr.
Federal Election conmrission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1565

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Per your discussion with my secretary, Marilyn Koelling,
we will file the 1982 Year End Report as soon as we receive
the forms from your office.

As Miss Koelling indicated, we do wish to have this
matter settled as quickly as possible. Therefore, pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d), we are expressing our desire to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a con-
ciliation agreement.

Thank you for taking the time to assist us with this
matter. Please contact us if we need to submit additional
information prior to filing the 1982 Year End Report.

ncerely/

lell

JR/mk

S

4':

0

hi FEc: 'jiz_



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, Missouri 64506

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On September 30, 1983, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Russell for Congress Committee and Kathy A.
Russell (hereinafter "the Respondents'), as treasurer of the

* Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (2) (A)(ii) by failing to
04 file its 1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report in a timely

manner,- and 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing tO file the
C4 Committee's 1982 Year End Report. At your request, the

Commission determined on , 1983, to enter into
,-Nr negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement

in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,o along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the

%Z7 fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

cc you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDZEAL LECTION COMMISSION.

In the Matter of )

Russell for Congress )
Committee ) HUR 1565

Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Russell

for Congress Committee and Kathy A. Russell ("Respondents"), as

Tr treasurer of the Russell for Congress Committee,violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii) by failing to file its 1982 30 Day Post-

General Election Report in a timely manner, and 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the Committee's 1982 Year

End Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

oD participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

C-7
779 e



IV, The pertinent facts in this matter are to folwis :

1. Respondents were the principal campaign2 0=0i'tte

of Jim Russell and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Russell for Congress Committee).

2. Respondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

$ 434(a) (2) (A) (ii).

3. ReSpondents failed to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner was a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii).

2. Respondents' failure to file the Russell for

Congress Committee's 1982 Year End Report was in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii).

3. Respondents have filed the Russell for Congress

Committee's 1982 Year End Report as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A)(iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

N

co

~~/kf w'-&ZZiZ7



-3-

VII. Respondents agree that the Russell for Congress

Committee shall not undertake any activity which is in violation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

1civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire Agreement.

o X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Date Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

RUSSELL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

Date

BY:

ITS:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 0463

October 4, 1983

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, Missouri 64506

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On Septerber 3q 1983, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that your Committee, and you as Treasurer, have

VT violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (ii) and 434(a) (2) (A) (iii),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

el-1- amended ("the Act") by failing to file your 1982 30 Day Post-
General Election Report in a timely manner, and your continued

N1 failure to file the 1982 Year End Report. The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
0 no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

0 In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
Committee, and you as Treasurer, the Commission may find probable

cc cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



i 00,011 A, XiU.8*11

The investigation now being conducted will be cont4ntia4in acOc dfc* with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 4379 (a) (12).(A)yotify the Commissio, in writing that you v h he
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

4knny McDonald,
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C)

cc: Jim Russell
0
C)



FEDERAL.ELECTION COIIISSION

GENERAL COUNSBL S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1565
RESPONDENT- Russell for Congress STAFF HUIWEI AND TELEPHONE

Committee NUMBER
Kathy A. Russell, Conley Edwards, Jr.

Treasurer (202) 523-4060

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Russell for Congress Committee's (hereinafter "the

Committee") failure to file its 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner, and the Committee's continued failure

to file its 1982 Year End Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 27, 1983, the Committee was notified that the

1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report was due on December 2,

1982. On January 13, 1983, the Committee was notified that the

oD Clerk of the House of Representatives had not received the

report. The Committee filed the report on January 27, 1983.

0 Additionally, the Committee has continued to fail to file its

1982 Year End Report.Co
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) requires that all principal

campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

a post-general election report, which shall
be filed no later than the 30th day after any
general election in which such candidate has
sought election, and which shall be complete
as of the 20th day after such general
election.



0
-- "

ii!iil

Additionally, 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) requires that all

principal campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

additional quarterly reports, which shall be.
filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of each calendar quarter, and which
shall be complete as of the last day of each
calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed
no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

Based on the above statement of facts, it appears that the

Russell for Congress Committee and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer

of the Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S$ 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and

434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the Committee's 1982 30 Day

Post-General Election Report in a timely manner, and the

Committee's continued failure to file its 1982 Year End Report.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that reason

to believe be found against the Russell for Congress Committee

and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer of the Russell for Congress

Committee.



4 ' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, Missouri 64506

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On , 1983, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that your Committee, and you as Treasurer, have

t violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(ii) and 434(a) (2)(A)(iii),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") by failing to file your 1982 30 Day Post-
General Election Report in a timely manner, and vcur continued
fa:ir, tc file the i3!:2 Year End R.eport. The G Cousel's
a- c.r2B. and aann'- S, which f!r.e-l bis-  .. the

Conuiss ion's tirnuing is attached for your information.
1q.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
C. *;11 Sh1L4uid Zoe -aen aqainsL you. Please subait any factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Coc.::.ssicn's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
Committee, and you as Treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if-you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
i accordane with 2 U.,S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12)(A).
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

i'esionation of Counsel Stetement

0

0D cc: Jim Russell



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELEC'TION COMUISsZI

In the Matter of )
) 4UR 1565

Russell for Congress Committee )
Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 30,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1565:

1. Find reason to believe that
the Russell for Congress
Committee and Kathy A. Russell,
as Treasurer of the Russell

Nfor Congress Committee, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) by
failing to file the Committee's

17 1982 30 Day Post-General Election
Report in a timely manner.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Russell for Congress Committee

CD and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer
of the Russell for Congress

11q Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing
to file the Russell for Congress
Committee's 1982 Year End Report.

3. Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis as submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated September 28, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date
ecretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO%. DC. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

September 28, 1983

MUR 1565 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x I
[x
[ I

[I
[ I
[ I

[I
[ I
[

[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C
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RE C E NED
FEDERAL ELECTION COISON FFIC OF I

1325 K Street, NW. C .: fb.2- C,.
Washington, D.C. -20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSELS REP&&SE P 28 AIO: '4:4
DATE AND TIME OF TNSMITTAL BY NUR NO. 1565
OaC TO THE COmNiSSiON g/is'/.3,/o:+' STAFF MEMBERConlev Edwards, Jr.

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y GE N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Russell for Congress Committee
Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2)(A) (ii)
2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

Cfor review as a result of the failure of the Russell for Congress

Committee (hereinafter "the Committee"), the principal campaign

committee of Jim Russell, to file its 1982 30 Day Post-General
0

Election Report in a timely manner. Mr. Russell lost the

election with 44.7 percent of the vote. On July 19, 1983, the

%Zr Commission voted to initiate a compliance action in this matter.

0o FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 27, 1983, the Committee was notified that the

1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report was due on December 2,

1982. On January 13, 1983, the Committee was notified that the

Clerk of the House of Representatives had not received the

report. The Committee filed the report on January 27, 1983. See

Attachment I. Additionally, it appears that the Committee has

continued to fail to file its 1982 Year End Report.



2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) requires that all principal

campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

a post-general election report, which shall
be filed no later than the 30th day after any
general election in which such candidate has
sought election, and which shall be complete
as of the 20th day after such general
election.

Additionally, 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (A) (iii) requires that all

principal campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

additional quarterly reports, which shall be
filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of each calendar quarter, and which
shall be complete as of the last day of each

('M calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed
no later than January 31 of the followinQ
calendar year.

o Based on the above statement of facts, it appears that the

Committee and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer of the Committee,

0 violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) by failing to file its 1982 30

Day Post-General Election Report in a timely manner, and 2 U.S.C.
co

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by the Committee's continued failure to file its

1982 Year End Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Russell for Congress
Committee and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer of the Russell
for Congress Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)
by failing to file the Committee's 1982 30 Day Post-General
Election Report in a timely manner.



3-

2. Find reason to believe that the Russell for COn,greO_
Committee and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer of' the UAS*
for Congress Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434()(4(i)
by fa-ling to file the Russell for Congress Comiteo' S'*1IL062
Year End Report.

3. Approve and send attached letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

September 28. 1983 BY:
Date nneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report
Letter

NGeneral Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

03
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

Mrs. Kathy A. Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, Missouri 64506

RE: MUR 1565

Dear Mrs. Russell:

On , 1983, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that your Committee, and you as Treasurer, have
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(ii) and 434(a)(2)(A)(iii),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") by failing to file your 1982 30 Day Post-
General Election Report in a timely manner, and your continued
ff__:- to file the._ 19902 Y ear Etnd Reprt. The Ge1-el Counsei's_

-.-nd le anal.sis, ;.:'hich fcr-.ed a basis ' or the
Commission's fi nding is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
.c; ac-icn should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

00 Committee, and you as Treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if-you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

111. 18 (d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.s.C. S 437g(a) (4) (8) and 9' 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

(N Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

N Procedures
V* Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Jim Russell

K at hy, A, A0 ell
*1 "40 2,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 
RESPONDENT Russell for Congress STAFF MEMBER AND TELEPHONE

Committee NUMBER
Kathy A. Russell, Conley Edwardso Jr.
Treasurer (202) 523-4060

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Russell for Congress Committee's (hereinafter "the

Committee") failure to file its 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

Report in a timely manner, and the Committee's continued failure

to file its 1982 Year End Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 27, 1983, the Committee was notified that the

1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report was due on December 2,

nr 1982. On January 13, 1983, the Committee was notified that the

oD Clerk ot the House of Representatives had not received the

report. The Committee filed the report on January 27, 1983.

Additionally, the Committee has continued to fail to file its

co 1982 Year End Report.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) requires that all principal

campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

a post-general election report, which shall
be filed no later than the 30th day after any
general election in which such candidate has
sought election, and which shall be complete
as of the 20th day after such general
election.



Additionally, 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) requi-res-that all

principal campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

additional quarterly reports, which shall be
filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of each calendar quarter, and which
shall be complete as of the last day of each
calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed
no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

Based on the above statement of facts, it appears that the

Russell for Congress Committee and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer

of the Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and
434(a) (2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the Committee's 1982 30 Day

Post-General Election Report in a timely manner, and the

Committee's continued failure to file its 1982 Year End Report.

oD Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that reason

to believe be found against the Russell for Congress Committee

0 and Kathy A. Russell, as Treasurer of the Russell for Congress

Committee.
co



BEFORE 'THE FEDERAL 2LUCftK

In the Matter of

Russell for Congress
Comittee

PAD Referral 83 -20

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to open

a MUR in the above-captioned matter.

Commissioner Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

6)
-40

47

Date
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-14-83, 5:12
7-15-83, 2:00

co



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 83 JUL 1i P5: 12

July 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 83NF-20
Russell for Congress Committee

The Office of General Counsel has prepared for Comission
m review twenty-seven (27) critiques of referrals from the Reports
VAnalysis Division.

q- Attached to this referral is a critique prepared by this
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports Analysis

o Division, and a 48-hour tally vote sheet. The OGC critique
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis of the legal issues
involved, and makes a recommendation as to the disposition of the

oD referrals. The copy of the RAD referral is attached forinformational purposes, and the separate vote sheet provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral



IRDFERRALUUBR 83NF-'20

SUDJECT: Russell for Congress

Status of candidate - lost (general)
Vote percentage - 44.70
Receipts - $95v653
Expenditures - $95,855
Cash on hand - $28.95
Debts - $49,988

The Russell for Congress Committee, the principal campaign

committee supporting Jim Russell in the 1982 General Election,

-40 failed to file the 30 Day Post General Election Election Report

in a timely fashion. Mr. Russell lost the election with 44.7

percent of the vote.

On September 27, 1982, the committee was notified that the

o report was due on December 2, 1982. On January 13, 1983, the

Committee was notified that the Clerk of the House of

0 Representatives had not received the report. The committee filed

the report on January 27, 1983.

In addition, the committee has failed to file the 1982 Year

End Report. On March 9, 1983, the committee was notified that

the Clerk of the House of Representatives had not received the

report. As of this writing, the report has not been filed.



i n, light, Of the tat tht this 0: ittee AO&" to i*

f~i~ed to coiaply ith the reporting Provisions, of 2 J 434

this Of fice recommends that the Coimission open a RUE with

respect to this matter.

UCONEDAT1ON

Open a NUR.

0

1/ This committee was previously referred to the Commission for
audit by the Reports Analysis Division. An audit was not
approved.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 29 Apri 1 1983

ANALYST: Pat Sheppard

Russell for Congress Committee
(C00153999) (MO/06)
Mrs. Jim Russell, Treasurer
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, MO 64506

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The Russell for Congress Committee, the principal
campaign committee supporting Jim Russell in the 1982
General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report on time. Mr. Russell lost the election with
44.7 percent of the vote. The winner received 55.3 percent
of the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee was notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982 (Attachment 3). On
January 13, 1983 the committee was notified that the Clerk
of the House of Representatives had not received the report
(Attachment 4). The committee filed the report on January
27, 1983 (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

83NFzu,

0

0a,



CANDIDATE IMIEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 1

CANDIDATE/COMMI TTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES 0, OF M1twiJL

OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE BATES PAGES - LOC0-0I9
T" OF F t L-

- - - - -- - -- -- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - -- - -- - -- - - - - - - -- - - - -- - - - - - - - ----- -- -

RUSSELL, JIM
HOUSE 06 DEMOCRATIC PARTY MISSOURI

1982 ELECTION I9. K2N0002*

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES

3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITIEE
RUSSELL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE

48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

INFORMATION
.INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL

4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
49. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

All reports have received basic review.
Cash-on-Hand as of December 4, 1982 --

Debts owed as of December 4, 1982 --

16APR92

14t195
149743

29P568
30,718

16,11616116

27P415
29t565

25.02025,681

46.001

41 t 122

28.850

45r461 95,653 44,691

ID# C00153999 HOUS16APR32
4AUG92
2SEP82 TO FEC
25OCT82
1HOV82
IJUL82 -29JUL82
1JUL82 -29JUL02
1JUL82 -29JUL82
1JUL82 -29JUL82
16APR82 -30JUN82
16APR82 -30JUN82
16APR82 -30JU#NO2

25#214 30JUL82 -30SEP82
25t214 30JUL82 -30SEP82

30JUL82 -30SEP32
30JUL82 -30SEP82
30JUL82 -30SEP02
30JUL82 -30SEP82

41,820 1OCT82 -260CT82
41.820 1OCT82 -260CT82

1OCT82 -260CT82
IOCT82 -26OCT82
1OCT82 -26OCT82
1OCT82 -26OCT82

28.821 260CT82 - 4DEC92
26OCT92 - 4DEC02
260CT92 - 4ECI2
13JAN83 FROM FEC
9MAR83 FROM FEC

95.855

$28.95
$49,987.69

,lqc6'lolI 'VI 1.141 AV dAI I':f I 4ll s'1 gg .f # Ut '. e! , 11 1 iU r.'o''1,.'. 1 l.i F114 114 -14 It1,I .4 't.I
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Sob Davie (R)
Dan Doig (LIRT)

2 Howard Lyman (D)
Ron Manleee (O)'
Westley F. Deitchler (USERT)

NEBRASKA

G e r n o rSob Kerrey (0)
Charles Thane 0)

Senator
Edward Zorisky (D)*

J i Kck (0)
Virginia Walsh (1)

414,099 64.2 House
230.927 35.8 1 Curt Donaldson (D)

174,861133,789
12.412

100,087
62,402

5.113
65.815
79.968

3,154

277.436 50.7270.203 49.3

363.350155,760
26.43

45,676 24.9
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70.929.1
48
50.3
1.3

93.1
6.9

52.6
45.6
1.8

21.5
78.5

66133.9
56.5
43.5
77.9
22.1
54.8
45.2
57.9
40.1

0.7 )
1.3

49.5
50.5
46.9
53,1
60.8
39.2

4441.7
3.9

59.7
37.2

3.1
44.2
53.7
2.1

66.628.5
4.9



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM ON
WAS,%CTON.D.C. 20463

September 27, 1982

GENEMRAL E I LOl 15015IWO 301T/CR
1OR AUTHORIZED CPUMITTIUI

jUnder the Federal Election Campig Act of 1971, aW amenfdd principal cmag
committees of eanddteso for Federal office who are on the balot for the. 1982 general

elections must file pro-General Election and Post-General Election Reports due October 21,
1982, and Deember 2, 1982, respectively. This notice provides filing information for these

reports.

WHO MUST ILE

AUl principal campaign committees of candidates for Federal office In the 1982 general
election must file the Pre-General Election and Post-General Election Reports of Receipts and

p. Disbursements covering the dates shown on the calenmdar on the back of this notice.

The Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports must include all reportable trans-

actions of the principal campaign committee and any other authorized committee(s) together

with any activity of the candidate and must be filed by October 21, 1982, and December 2,

- 1982, respectively. These reports must disclose all financial activity not previously disclosed,

and must be filed regardless of the total amount of financial activity undertaken during the

' reporting periods. All campaign-related activity of the candidate (including contributions

received, loans received or made, and disbursements made) is considered to be activity

o undertaken as an agent of the candidate's authorized committee(s) and must be reported by the

authorized committee(s).

o DATE DUE

IIZ The Pre-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first class mal

co at the appropriate filing office no later than close of business October 21, 1982. Reports sent

registered or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight October 18, 1982.

The Post-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first class mail

at the appropriate filing office by close of business December 2, 1982. Reports sent registered

or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight December 2, 1982.

-For purposes of the Act, a"candidate" is an individual who seeks nomination for election, or

election, to Federal office, and who has:
1. Received contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 or has made expenditures

aggregating in excess of $5,000; OR
2. Given his or her consent to another person to receive contributions or make

expenditures on behalf of such individual and such person has received contributions

or made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000.

I* -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 204b3

13 January 1983 USF

Mrs. Jim Russell* Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, NO 64506

Identification Number: C00153999

Dear Mrs. Russell:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the

Federal Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on

September 27# 1982 advising you that the 30 Day Post -General

Election Report (covering the period from the closing date of your

last report or from the date of registration, whichever is later,

through November 22, 1982) was due on December 2. 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely

basis for the public record. The report should be filed

immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and

Registration. 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC

o) 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records.

119 D Street, NEI Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of

the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result

in audit or legal enforcement action.
co

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Pat Sheppard on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our

local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

? ohn D. Gibsonssistant Staff Director
Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

29 Apr11 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: B. ALLEN CLUTTE * '&
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAF IDIRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF 30 DAY POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
NON-FILERS

Attached are the referrals of the Buzz Andrezeski to
Congress Committee and the Russell for Congress Comittee. These
committees failed to file the 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

1- Report of Receipts and Disbursements on time. According to the
Review and Referral Procedures, these matters require further

o examination by your office (Chart 1).

These two referrals were held pending the outcome of a
o Commission vote for possible audits under 2 U.S.C. 438(b). On

April 14, 1982, the Commission voted not to audit either
Nr committee.

0In addition, please note that both committees failed to file
the 1982 Year End Report. On March 9, 1983, the committees were
notified that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had not
received the report. This matter will not be referred to your
office in accordance with the Review and Referral Procedures
(Chart 1).

If you have any questions please contact the appropriate
analyst or Daniel Zoller in the Reports Analysis Division.

Attachments

cc: Commissioners



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I. COMMITTEE:

II, RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 29 ADri1 1983

ANALYST: Pat Sheppard

Russell for Congress Committee
(C00153999) (MO/06)
Mrs. Jim Russell, Treasurer
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, MO 64506

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (Li)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The Russell for Congress Committee, the prLncipal
campaign committee supporting Jim Russell in the 1982
General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report on time. Mr. Russell lost the election with
44.7 percent of the vote. The winner received 55.3 percent
of the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee was notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982 (Attachment 3). On
January 13, 1983 the committee was notified that the Clerk
of the House of Representatives had not received the report
(Attachment 4). The committee filed the report on January
27, 1983 (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

N

~1W

0

0
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CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 1

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES .OF- .. IC

OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES I_L MIA

TYPE OF FIEftl
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HOUSE 06 DEMOCRATIC PARTY

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
RUSSELL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE -

MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY --AMENPMNT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY -AMENDMEttI> i"

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONA
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

AMENDMENT'
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND,
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT,
INFORMATION r
INFORMATION 2ND
INFORMATION'
INFORMATION 2ND

INFORMATION
.INFORMATION 2ND.

MISSOURI 1982 ELECTION ID

16APR82

149195
14743

29t568
30.718

259020
25,681

46001
41 P 122,

' 28.850/
1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL j' " '; s "45.461 950653
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES "*ESJ .
43. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMITI'E 5 L .",

All reports have received basic review.,;., .
Cash-on-Hand as of December 4, 1982 --

Debts owed as of December 4, 1982 -- $49,987. S6

ID# C00153999 HOUSE

TO FEC

-29JUL82
-29JUL82
-29JUL82
-29JUL82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-26OCT82
-26OCT82
-26OCT82
-26OCT82
-26OCT82
-26OCT82
- 4DEC82
- 4DEC82
- 4DEC82
FROM FEC
FROK FEC

16APR82
.... - 4AUG82

" *"\ 2SEP82
*1-,' 250CT82

- - - 1NOV82
16.116 1JUL82
16.116 . 1JUL82

"' 1JUL82
" 1JUL82

27ii415 \.6APR92
28565 '16APR82

16APR82
25.21_4 30JUL82
25,214 30JUL82

...30JUL82
30JUL82
30JUL82

! ' *i 30JUL82

I I 41,8P20 1OCT82

\ 45182 1OCT82
1OCT82
1OCT82
JOCT82
11OCT82

1 26OCT82
-. f\. "26OCT82

4 . ! j 26OCT82

13JAN63
~ ~2%, 9MAR83

855

1
1
1
i
1

19
6
2
1

18
14

3
20

4
2

1
2
5

19
5
2
5

13
2
1

15

112119/212j0004

82MSE/21.3/0@03
S2HSE/221/3810
82H5E/225/1398
S2NSE/23413758
82H5E/23'5/3366
92H5E/223/3883
S2HSE/226/2467
S2FEC/241/4200
8ZFEC/243-/3971
S2HSE/222/0541
82H5E/224/@3186
S2FEC/242/4129
82HSE/232/1265
83H5E/242/0152
S2FEC/235/1701
82FEC/260/1706
S3FEC/267/0226
83FEC/268/1134
S2HSE/235/1563
83HSE/242/0156
82FEC/25/11698
82FEC/26011279
e3FEC/266/2213
S3EC/2W/326
KINSE124 .21*61

-i .1~'~

t~t

NOTICE 1t1 I00(1 IMLNI' LI',III) AUI..V ,1E AVAIL At[ i: f )t II U L W. IN'Sit CIl ON ANI) :OPvNG A I IIL I 1, .Y 4,11 (JIMA I I.N C PILL) fOM 'SUCH RFPOI S OR STATLMENTS MAY NOT BE SOLO OR USED BY ANY PERSON FOR'

PURPOL (if .iOl W11lING (A1 1 I I I 1IlN', ( I O1 01- (A)MMI FIIA IS , i tArN LJN ILN AMI ANJL) ALDi)FuL,:. () ANY PLl IIICAI COMMITILL T0 SOLICIT CONTRIBUTIONS FROM SUCH COMMITTEE,
"

2 US ,1438a

RUSSELLP JIM



fibthm sell*#- 5

Hwerd K#ft (USR?)
lieu i

Si vie 0, C0.e (R. I)*
2 Edward P. Salad ()

Them" P. swank ()
3 Jee h, Early (0)-
4 Barney Pre,,i (D)"

morar M Heckler (R)"
S James M. S1ams (O)*

-nplo LdW (UMM
6 ,icholas Mowoul (0)*

Thomas H. Trimarco (0)
7 Edward J. Makey ()'

David SIme R)
6 Thomas P. O4NeY Jr. (D)'

Frank Luke Mdamaro
Jr. (1)

9 Joe Moaldly (0)"
Deboral R. Codes ()
Valerie Eckar (SOC WORK)

10 Gerry E. Sudds (0)"
Jahs E. Conway (R)

11 Sie J. Donmlly (0)*

IT 2
iOAL

Vet P.
Tet., mat

16.870 0.9

X 100.0
116,215 72.6
,4,4,4 27.4

X 100.0
121.=02 59.5
62*04 40.5

140,177 64.7
25224 15.2

117,723 57.6
85,49 42.2

151.305 77.8
43,063 22.2

123,296 74.9

41,370 25.1
102.665 64.1

55,030 34.3
2.527 1.6

138,418 68.7
63,014 31.3

x 100.0

MICHIGAN

Jame J. Nolcherd (0)
Richard H. Heldime (R)
James Philips (AMQ
Richard Jacobs (LIMr)
Tim Cres (SOC WORK)
Martin McLaughlin (WL)
Robet Tsc (I)

Doneld W. Ree Jr. (0)'
Philip E. Rap*e (R)
Desiel Sler (AMI)
Sat. Erwin (LMSER)
Seve aumwer (SOC WORK)
Helen Hlyard (WL)

1.

I.

1.

0I John Conyers Jr. (0)*
Sill Krebeum (LIUERT)
Eddie Be jamin (WI)

2 George Wahr Sdlode (D)
Carl D. PurMel (R),
Barbara J. McKenno (LIBERT)

3 Howard Wolpe ()*
Richard . Milliman (R)
Lizzie M. Hudson (AMI)
Robert S. Holderbaum

(LIERT)
4 David A. Masiokes (O)

Mark Sioder ()*
Robert C. Drenkhahn (AMI)
Richard Wagner (LllERT)

S Slphe V. Monsmo (D)
Harold S. Sawyer ()*

6 Bob Corm (D)
Jim Dunn ()"
James E. Murrell (LISERT)

7 Dole E. Kildee (D)"
George R. Dorrah (R)
Dennis L. Sorry (LISERT)
David Freund (WL)

8 Bob Traxler (D)'
Sheila M. Hart (LI8ERT)

9 Gerald D. Warner (D)

561.291
369.382

7,356
15.603

3,662
1.960

60.266

,72.793
223.288

12,660
19,131
4.335
6.05

125.517
3,188
1,140

53,040
106,960

3,412

96.842
73,315

693

1,111
56877
87.489

690
1.544

17.229
98.650
64.778
78.38

118,538
36,303

1.842
568

113,515
11.219
60.932

51.4
45.1
0.2
0.5
0.1
0.1
2.6

57.7
40.9
0.4
0.6
0.2
0.2

96.7
2.4
0.9

32.5
65.4

2.1
56.3
42.6
0.4

0.7
36.8
59.7
0.5
1.0

46.9
53.1
51.4
47.5
1.1

75.4
23.1

1.2
0.3

91.0
9.0

35.1

T Per.

.GUY Vinier -o cur*
10 Des Abef (0)

Lawrence W. bed (R)WSe. - (USE?
11 Kent Se admd (D)

Robert W. Duds cur
12 David E. Sleor (W)

Rey, Ceaei (R)
KeM P. Edwads (USE)M

13 Georp W. CoachNe Jr. (D)
LOty Gupta 04
Fd Mooo (WL)

14 Dennis M. Hert (D)9
Harold H. Dum (UnER?)

15 William D. Ford (0)"
Mithell Moesw (R)
Guy R. Collins (AMQI

16 John D. Dingell (D)"
David K. Hankins ()
Susan Apd in (SOC WORK)
Poul Schrr (WL)

17 Sandr Levi (D)
Gerald E. Bon (R)
Virgii L. Cropey (UIERT)

18 Alen J. SpW (D)
William S. I oem11 cur
J Colo (USER?)

112"504
102*4"
66.0110
I,=8

69.1411
106.03
10351

52.312
1.301

110351
13.732

1.107
116421

6.175
94,90
33.904
I,"S

114.006
39,227

1.071
450

116.901
SS620

2.955
46,345

132.902
1.913

64.9
60.1
39.0
0.9

39.5
60.5
65.9
33.2
0.9

68.0
11.1
0.9

95.0
3.0

72.8
26.0
1.2

73.7
25.3
0.7
0.3

66.6
31.7
1.7

25.7
73.3

1.0

MINNESOTA

Gevernor
Rudy Papid (DPL) 1.049,104
Wheelak Whiloy (i.R) 711.796
Franklin H. Hows (LIERT) 6.323
Kathy Wheeler (SOC WORK) 10,332
Tom McDonald (I) 7,964

Seat
Mark Dayton (DOL) 40,401
David Durenberger () 949.27
Fred G. Howilt (LISERT) 570
Jeffrey M. MiNor (NU) 3,300
Sill onosch (SOC WORK) 5A9

lie"
I Timothy J. Penny (DFL) 109.257

Tom Hogedom (1-1)* 102.296
Clara H. Jarvis (LWET) 1,965

2 James W. Nichol (DFL) 103,243
Vm Weber (I-R)* 123,506

3 Joel Salim n (DFL) 60993
Sill Frne (R), 166.691
Richard Layboum (CIT) 3,427

4 Bruce F. Vento (DFL)- 153,494
Bill James ("R) 56.248

S Martin Ola, Sabo (DFL)* 136.634
Keith W. Johnson (R) 61.184
Kathryn Anderson (Cl) 8.143
Thomas Wickund (LiURT) 2.491

6 Gerry Sikonki (DFL) 109.246
Arlen Erdahl (R)" 105,734

7 Gee Wensrom (DFL) 107,062
Arles Stangeland (14)* 106,254

8 James L. Oberstor (DFL)' 176,392
Moriory L. Luce (IR) 53.467

58.8
39.9
0.3
0.6
0.4

46.6
52.6
0.3
0.2
0.3

51.2
47.9
0.9

45.5
54.5
26.4
72.1

1.5
73.2
26.8
65.5
29.4

3.9
1.2

50.8
49.2
49.7
50.3
76.7
23.3

MISSISSIPPI

Seemt"
John C. Steows (D)"
Haley Barbour (E)

414.099 64.2
230,927 35.8

"own
I Jamb L. Whalen (D)l

Prm Pewcelt (R)
2 Ren 0. Clark (D)

Webb Pwkib (it)
WN1e. V. Horris (1)

3 G. V. '% /' Maiti9goWm
(D)"

Jamnes Blum-a c
4 Wayne Dowdy (D)"

Lios WWbme ()
Eddie L Mceride (I)

5 Arlas "le" Ceae (D)
TreO L t) 

MISSOURI

Senew
HArrieR Woods (D)
Johs C. Dsfot (3)"

Hem
I Wiliam clay (

William E. While (it)
2 Robsrt A. Young ()'

Herold L. D ,hman ()
3 Richard A. Goepoerd (0)*

ihOrd Frklel (R)
4 be Skalion (D)"

Wendell Baby ()"
s Alan Whea (0)

Jobs A. Sharp (t)
Khie A. rpol

(SOC WORK)
Ales H. Drgh (1)
Jim ReMit (O) .

C. Thomm Coleman ()David A. Geislar (D)
Gene Tylor ()

8 Jerry Ford (D)
il Em, eon ()*

9 Herald L. Vollmer (D)*
Larry 5. Mad (i)

MONTANA

John Melcher (0)*
Lorry Williams (it)
Lorry Dodge (LIERT)

Heu-
I Pet Williams (0)'

Sob Davies (R)
Don Doig (Ui1T)

2 Howard Lyman ()
Ron Marlene (R)*
Westley F. Deitchler (LIBERT)

NEBRASKA

Govein.
Sob Kerrey (0)
Charles Thone (N)*

Senator
Edward Zorinsky (0)*
Jim Keck (R)
Virginia Walsh (I)

Heuse
1 Curt Donadson (0)
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32.750

744
1,W87

114,530
9.519

79.977
69.469

2.770
22A34
02884

70.9
29.1
46.4
50.3
1.3

93.1
6.9

52.6
43.6
1.8

21.5
76.5

738.629 49.1
784.876 50.9

10266
32.599

100.770
77.3

131.566

96318
79565
96,059
66.664

1,141
2.125

79.053
97,993
89,549
91,391
76,413
$6.493
99.228
63,942

66.1
33.9
56.5
43.5
77.9
22.1
54.8
45.2
57.9
40.1

0.7
1.3

49.5
50.5
46.9
53.1
60.8
39.2

174,861
133.789

12,412

100,067
62.402

5,113
65,815
79,968

3.154

54.4
41.7

3.9

59.7
37.2

3.1
44.2
53.7

2.1

277.436 50.7
270.203 49.3

363,350
155,760
26.443

66.6
28.5

4.9

45,676 24.9



* ~ATTAMtIET 3

b.D A .1uoEEaiy cirMI! gnwONl9d

1W0CGTON.D.C J*ifk THO-1 40 ) MA1

GU3IL3~~RE ~
FOR AUTEORIZZD WAPMM iVUA

Unde th loen!~1ctoi~C~mIgnAc bf 17 1, is' apiended, ple610sp1gt
com m ittees CU . for 1 a 1-1.1 w rf as K IS1p for 1h lA it .

elections must file Pro-General Eleto and Pos-eea lopt eprs
oiS, -andDeembr 2, 10281, respectively. This notice provides M inorngtioe

setioft must, file the Pre"GeMOVl OCtlo and4PP 7isTW" Aen atoiRprs t1QEt n
Disbursements covering the dates shown an the c d nte bcof= .

The pr-General and Post-General Election Reports must J0014a
,I actions of the principal campaign committee and any other authorized commntt), U =. r

With any activity Of thecaddeantwsbefldbQeoe2113,an ubr,
1062, respectively.. Those. reports must discloe all financia activity F0, "preost ilse

Sand must be filed readesof the tota naut of financis!actiit w Idetl A *he
reporting periods. All campaign-related activity of the candidate (ncudin g con utes

0 received, loam received or nm4de, and dbur"Meenl Md) ., c.rt .e 4ctelvlty
undertaken as. an agent of the candidat authOrie committ and must be 6rorte te

>~authorized committeeWs.

DATE DUE

The Pre-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by, firstelassmal
c at the appropriate filing office no later than close of business October 21, 102. -tepor tc sent

registered or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight October M 18L6

The Post-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by fiost'.Iu mail
at the appropriate filing office by close of business December 2, 1982. Reports sent registered
or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight December 2, 182.

*For purposes of the Act, a "andidate" is an Individual who seeks nomination for eleetion, or
election, to Federal office, and who hast

1. Received contributions aggregating In excess of $5,000 or has made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000; OR

2. Given his or her consent to another person to receive contributions or make
expenditures on behalf of such individual and such person has received contributions
or made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000.



The folowin cat is included for Your convenience show coverage periods aN On
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~Tbr4 t~~epo T /1I* - 9/30/82 October 15, 1982 Ocoe
Pre-General Election 10/1 - 10/13/82 October 1, 1982 October 21, 1

Post-General Eectiod') °&bMr i UN? December 2. 1982
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YearEw~ epor 1123 - 12/31/82 Ja Jr 1,.lPmuay3,19831
CO~ rom ateo~ ~~Wbiee ~gbtatib, o the imoseof bbckg if te is rpo

fied, wicyevr ates liter,

WHAT FORK TO USE

AUl authorized committees of House and Senate candidates should use FEC Form 3 with
appropriate schedules for filing the Pre-General and Post-General Election Repiis At

cmittees other tivak t Prkw c amr r~no3 ,~OII~tebtcu ieps wit to dteprincipal imitte should file their reports wit

form (FEC For , i tee whrp"tt n !  the ftat
committees, wih the i 4t l 'd State offiCes.

FAILURE TO FUJI 3Ettsp

Committees sfoud be a e tt the names of non-filers may be publishedV te
Commission. In additit r may rsl n061 mpliacm e ed. s
under the provisions, Of the Federal. Elecmtioni Camig Act.

0 Committees must submit leile .ports whieh can e reproducedcearly. Iegble
documents Wl not be acpted as reports, aw committees fing suah doluments, il: e
required to refile.

Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on the fi~t<

of the reporting form. This will assist the Commission in the identification of the
committee filing the report.

WHERE TO FE

Committees should consult the instructions on the back of the Summary Page of FEC

Form 3 for information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, CONTACT

Offiee of Public Communications
Federal Eleetion Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4068
Toll Free: 800/424-9530



I o

: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

13 January 1983 Nor

Mrs. Jim Russell, Treasurer
Russell for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 85
St. Joseph, NO 64506

Identification Number: C00153999

Dear Mrs. Russell:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on
September 27, 1982 advising you that the 30 Day Post -General
Election Report (covering the period from the closing date of your
last report or from the date of registration, whichever is later,
through November 22, 1982) was due on December 2, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed

qP immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and

Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC
o 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,

119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of
the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

0 equivalent state officer.

'IT The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result
in audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Pat Sheppard on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

John D - Gibson
65Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 29 Apri l 1983

ANALYST: Susan Kaltenbau h

I* COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Committee
(C00153353)(PA/21)
Sam M. Concilla, Treasurer
5323 Woodward Drive
Erie, PA 16509

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The Buzz Andrezeski to Congress Committee, the principal
campaign committee supporting Anthony "Buzz" Andrezeski in
the 1982 General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-
General Election Report on time. Mr. Andrezeski lost the
election with 49.8 percent of the vote. The winner received
50.2 percent of the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee was notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982 (Attachment 3). On
January 13, 1983 the committee was notified that the Clerk
of the House of Representatives had not received the report
(Attachment 4). The committee filed the report on January
24, 1983 (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

i-wl

em

0

0
~q.

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 25APR83

CAN A fl :Q 81t4984
E IN X V SUPPORTING V~UNT- (E) PAGE 2

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES tffO R14tI
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATE$ PAGES, LC

TYPE OF FILLER.

ANDREZESKI, ANTHONY BUZZ HOUSE 21 DEMOCRATIC PARTY PENNSYLVANIA 1982 ELECTION _ID#

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
BUZZ ANDREZESKI TO CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT"

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND "'

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2N

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2N

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2N

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT
.INFORMATION
INFRMATION 2N

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2N

4B. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

All reports have received basic review.
Cash-on-Hand as of November 23, 1982 --
Debts owed as of November 23, 1982

7APR82

ID# C00153353

2P500

12,989
17,989

3,542
3V542

7APR82
29APR82
1NOV82
1MARS2
1MAR82
1MAR82
1MAR82
1MAR82
1APR82
1APR82

\IAPR82

B
S - 1... APR82

25,641 39J/8 29APR82
- ~ -4"29APR82

29APR82
29APR82

409417 / t 26P407 1JULS2
429317 26,867 1JUL82
411317 26507, 1JUL82

1JUL82
D 1JUL82

22,400 28,138 1OCT82
23,400 ..'28138 1OCT82

, ..'. J \ -1SCTS2
Y 16,485 8 -r 1OCT82

/ , 1 IOCT82

Di 1OCT82
Vj -4 5j90b26 20OCT82

'51P278 ~ 4.77 14OCT82
20OCT82

Dy 20OCT82
el 13JAN83

, - 9MAR93

109m 0 4 4P650 119,423

1 82H9 E/21t/4167

HOUSE

-31MARS2
-31MARS2
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-29APR82
-28APR82
-28APR82
-28APR82
-28APR82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30SEP82
-30SEP82
-130CT82
-30SEP82
-30SEP92
-130CT82
-13OCT82
-130CT92
-13OCT82
-130CT82
-130CT82
-15NOV82
-23NOV82
-15NOV82
-15NOV82
FROM FEC
FROM FEC

1 82HSE/211/4166
1 82H9E/215/2458
1 82HSE/235/3333
6 82HSE/213/0165
1 82HSE/223/4527
7 82NE/226/1347
1 82FEC/236/0636
1 82FEC/240/1657

40 82HSE/215/4718
3 82HSE/217/4340
3 82HSE/226/1404
4 82FEC/236/0631
6 82FEC/240/1410

85 82HEE/219/4656
13 82HSE/236/1500
2 82FEC/243/1470
3 82FEC/245/5308

38 82HSE/232/0994
39 83HSE/245/2296
40 83HSE/241/3654
2 82FEC/254/2233
1 92FEC/260/0442

91 82HSE/234/4650
63 83HSE/241/3694
1 83HSE/242/3065

63 S3HE/246/2t%
3 82FEC/2 WW9
6 82FEC/25fMflI

39 83HSEi24t/3764
37 83HSE/20AMf9

2 93FEC/26/456'51
3 93FEC124-i,*_6
1 83FEV26h1t

608 TOTAL W

-- $1,000.00

NOTI(A lItI hI)'.IlMtNI i,ll Aik)VL AIIE AVAILAHLE FCl4 PUI3LiC INS.PLGIIItIN AND C(IfYIN(; AI lt I. tIC ANY rN'O AIAII(WN CU-PiLD FIOM SUCH FEPOR IS OR SIATEMENTS MAY NOT BE SOLD OR USED BY ANY PERSONFORTE
PURPO.t+ Ut "ut.t l, (. N t04IlIihI4lON' OR1 FOH COMMi-HCA IUIII'ObEbo OltEll 1 IAN U'jINt THI NAME AND AbDRE OF ANY POLIGlCAt COMMITEE TO SOLICIT CONTRIBUTIONS FROM SUCH COMMITTEE. 2U.&C *438 4t.



,ichard L Tborburg (3)"
Lee Fe (CONSU)
Ichad 0. Feode (UER1)
Mark Zola (SOC WORK)

Cyri H. WaDc (0)
John Holm. (R)-
Usee Nemm (CONSU)

o.rbara . Kauks (uiSEr)
Klpp M. Daeon

(SOC WOMRK)

vewo Per.
loTw m

1Si72,74 50.8
13.101 0.4
10*52 0.3
15.495 0.4

1412,965 39.2
2,1360148 59.3

1W,30 0.5
19.244 0.5

18.951 0.5

noun
I Thoas M. Foglie (D) 103.626

Michael Marine (3) 38.15
Lisa I Wann (CONSU) 1.063
solo Munger (LIaR) 572

2W Wlliom . Gray IlI (D)- 120744
William C. Smmders (LISER) 2.726
M00onSr eet (I)

3 Robert A. Sorski (D)
Charles F. Doughey (3)*
Carolyn lerger (CONS)
irl Sehko n (UIET)
Mike Fi (SOC WORK)

4 Joeo P. Kao er (D)
€E ge V. Atkinson (3)*

Sam mlancao (CONSU)
Sob lblurger (D)

Richard T. Schulze (3)'
6 Gus Yatro (D)'

SBarry . Martin (3)
7 Robert W. Edgar (D)*

Steve Joachim (R)
8 Peter H. Koetmayer (D)

Jim Cyim (3)*
Hans G. Schroeder (LISERT)o) Albert H. Reef (1)

9 Eugene J. Duncan (D)
Sud Shuster (R)"

10 Robert J. Rafclko (D)
Josep M. McDade (3)*o 11 Frank Harrima (D)
Jams . Nelliga (R)*

12 John P. Murtha (D)e
William N. Tuscano (R)
Joseph E. Kril (1)

Ca 13 Martin J. Cunningham Jr. (D)
Lawrence Coughlin (a)-
Nicholas Kyodnieus (LIBRr)

14 William J. Coyne (D)*
John R. Clark (3)
Richard E. Colligiuri

(LISERT)
William R. Kalman

(SOC WORK)
15 Richard J. Oroski (D)

Don Rilter (R)*
16 Jean D. Mowery (D)

Robert S. Walker (R)*
Lorry J. Hochendloner (D)
George W. Gekas (R)
Doug Wagren (D)"
Ted Jacob (R)
William A. Lewis Jr. (LIBERT)
Larry lecker (D)
bill Goodling (R)
Joseph M. Goydos (5)-
Terry '. Ray (R)
Dovid L. Travis (LIBERT)

3S50
97.161
94.497

435
U1

100,411
64.-W9

2=06
44.170
fo.648

2.135
105.775
65,023
63.242
80926

483
882

49.53
92.322
49.A68

103.617
90.37178A5

96.369
54.212

7.059
59.1709

109,198
917

120,960
32.70

5.437

2.3110
58.002
79.455
3V.364
93.034
61.974
84,291

101"607
84.428

1.448
41.787

101,163
127.281
38.212

1.935

72.3
26.6
0.7
0.4

76.1
1.7

22.2
50.1
48.7
0.5
0.2
0.5

60.1
386
1.3

32.6
67.2
72.0
211.0
55.4
44.6
50.3
48.9
0.3
0.5

34.9
65.1
32.5
67.5
53.5
46.5
61.1
34.4
4.5

35.2
64.3
0.5

74.9
20.3

3.3

1.5
42.2
57.8
28.7
71.3
42.4
57.6
54.2
45.0
0.8

29.2
70.8
76.0
22.8

1.2

22 Auin J. Murphy (5)'
FrMA J. Pwoe (1)
Dwn Raitb (SOC
WORK)

2 Jeeh J. Cde Jr. (0)
WIbem F. ahiger Jr. (R)

RHODE ISLAN

J. Joseph Garrshy (5)*
VVntM Morulo (R)
Hilary SAb (CII)
Pter Van Domm (J

helus C. Michaelson (D)
John H. Choke (R)'

I Fornmd J. St Gsrm (D)*
IVti S Oo-d (3)
Gertrude M. Jyne Fowler (I)

2 James V. Aukerman (D)
Caudim Schedidr (3)*

7 9 4 1 4 I John . is. 11 (W )
80.180s

123.716 78. Hm,,,, ,, .
32.176 205 4 Jim Ceepr 0 (

1~ 0* Clesy "or (31)1,32 03 S go low()"

92A24 02 6 A lb ore Jr. (Dr
7 Sob cbm" (D)

D Dan m04u01 ()
8 Id JONIs (D

oruce Iomen (R)
246.M6 73.2 9 Homld E. Frd (D)
79A02 23.7 Jag Crawfod (3)

7.044 2.1 Iac ichmcd (I)
3.449 I

16
17,

9
6

7
9

7.263 48*
5.248 51.2

7.161

1A33
6769
5.779

60.7
3.3

1.0
44.5
5.5

SOUTH CAROUNA

owmW
Richad -a"
William D.

New
1 W. Mullins

Thomas F. H
Walter Smit

2 Ken Mmely
Floyd S-ec

3 utler Derric
Garden T. C

4 Maimn E. T1
Carroll A. C

S Jon Sprtt
John S. W'b

6 Robert M. Ti
John L. Nap

SO

Geena
Mike O'Con
William J. .I

AL Thomas A. D
Clint Roberts

Randy Tyr"e
Lamar AieI

Jim Smar
Robin L. o

I Jessie J. Cab
James H. ou
James . P

TEXAS

Mask whit (0)
Wirm Ciemens ()*
Sob ame (CT
D"i 1 10108111 ~MMM

IX,

040

475

27*61
x

90.9415
31A52

112,143
40*12

1.674

1.lk

wd boleM (0)* 1.811
James M. cos (R) .2
Uneaus Hepar Leoet (Cry)
John E. Ford (BERI) z

Neew
(D)* 48.819 69.8 1 Sam . Hel Jr. ()'

Vorkman Jr. (R) 20.806 30.2 John Tamyl r (USER?)

2 Charles Wilson (D)'
Lood (D) 52.916 "4.9 Ed Richbog (I)

anrnel (R)* 63.945 4.3 3 Jam L McNee Jr. (D)
(L(tiRT) 971 0 Steve 801le (R)
(D) 50.749 41.5 Jerry R. Walliameon (USR
• ()71,569 53.5 4 Ral hM.all (D)*'
() 77.125 90A Peter J. Col,, (a)

s (LERT) 8.214 9.6 ruce am (USR?)
us(D) 40.394 36.7 5 JohnSyn(P)
ompbell Jr. (3) 69AM0 63.3 Joe Devaney (R)
(D) 69.35 67.6 John Richard kidges (Crr)

o (R) 33.191 324 Richard Squire (U8ET)
Man Jr. (D) 425 52.5 6 Phil Gramm (D)'
r R)* 56.653 47.5 Ron Hard (UlEIR)

7 Donad Sco n (0)
UTH DAKOTA u Archer (3)*

ll Ware (LISERT)
8 Henry E. Allee (D)

ior(D) 81.137 29.1 Jack Fields (R)"
mklow (R)" 197.425 70.9 Mike Angwin (,SER?)

9 Jack brooks (D)'
lasce (D)' 142.122 51.6 Joh W. Lewis (R)

- 133,530 48.4 De Allen (LIERl10 J.J. Pickle (D)'

TENNESSEE Brodley Louis Rockwell (CM
Willim 0. Keloy (LIRT)

II Marvin Leaoh (D)'

(D) 500.937 40.4 12 Tm Klbride (IER)

ruder (R) 737.963 59.6 Jim Wright ()'
Jim R"a (R)
Ed Olson (LIURT)

5)* 700.113 61.9 13 Jack Highlower (D)*
rd (R) 479.642 38.1 Ron Slover (R)

Rod Collier (LIBERT)
(D) 27.560 22.8 14 Bill Potman (D)'

len (0)* 89.497 74.1 Joe Wyatt Jr. (R)
Wppy" Fields (I) 3,778 3.1 Glenn Rasmussen (LIRT)

cmo10" Im ca"o1015iaw0i @UAPMVa 94C.
pmhA W ~im u~m or in Cw ~9 by dWd

set
Par.

100.0
61.8
36.3

1.9
6.1

33.9
80.2
19.8

100.0
49.5
50.5
74.9
25.1
72.4
26.4

1.2

7.870 53.2
.937 45.9
,6,5 0.3

P.143 0.6

3.223 58.6
1.759 40.5
..564 0.1

1,494 0.8

.111 97.5
1.598 2.5
1.762 94.3
1.514 5.7
1.223 21.8
9,852 77.1
1,453 1.1
4.134 73.8
1.221 25.3
1.141 0.9
1.214 64.8
7.121 33.7
459 0.6
72 0.9

1A546 94.5
1,268 5.5
P.866 14.0
5,718 65.0
.338 1.0
1,041 42.6
5.630 56.8
547 0.6
.965 67.6
.422 30.3

1.510 2.1
.030 90.1
.511 3.4
,735 6.5
.236 96.4
.136 3.6
.913 68.9
,879 30.5
743 0.6

,376 63.6
.877 35.2
.567 1.2
.851 60.7
,942 38.6
919 0.7

101

91

219'

32

27

91

17

31
3

35
12

4
8
83

3

8

'7

74
4
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. ATTACHMENT 3

A

* O 1 R S 'A 1 4 A O q W A R

POR AUTS2O E Com .*w'y4

_Und0IIIer, the' ?eftral Eet t~lpig c ~ f~ alninded, p in.rWI
committees of- .dall ~ %k IW 1 qloffc 0" r .tgtUt o h *~~ofpoo did''
elections must file Pre-Generl Eletion and ?ost-3eneral ? . orts due

1262, and embier o2,..126t2, repetively. Ti notice pr vldei l ,o.tif

WnO must Vbeedh t m t

S auhorizeelttees.n comtee fcz:ae fdt • .*:% : i :.
C DAll DI WW. ........ .' .... two

ele he Pre-Ectionwal eocto must Me shak-el *ere o ree otd t
Disbursements covering the dates shawen th clse o0busnofsthis notw*.

The Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports musth l or V l

actions of the principal Campaign committee and my other authoi..e commt s
with any activity of. m tacandidafte n must be filednby ceber 21, 198, end

"N o 12prspetively. These reports must diselose- a finidal Iho seek nat r le ,o
and must be filed regardless ofgthe total -amount oxces 0fl $500 o has made expendithe

r reporting periods. Al campain-related activity Oft
C e Gian riv or ade and dib u prs nt made) coered to mctivity

!a ex as. an agent,. of the candifdtsuthi ed cmterson st reedonrt ions
authorized committee(s).

DATE-DUE

The Pre-General Election Report must be, hand-delivered or received by first ebMt .,mail

Sat the appropriate filing office no later than close of business Oetor 21, 126feIt5 sent
registered or certified Mail must be postmarked no later than midnight.October No, 1262.,

The Post-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first l ai
at the appropriate filing office by close Of business December 2, 1282. Reports sent registered
or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight December 231282t.

-WFor purposes of the Act acandidate" is an individual who seeks nomination for eleejt'i or
,election, to Federal office, and who has:

1. Received contributions aggregating In exces of $5,000 or has made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000; OR

2. Given his or her consent to another person to receive contributions or make
expenditures on behalf of such individual and such person has received contributions
or made expenditures aggregating in excess Of $5,000.



The following hat Is chAded for Yr ne owing overage periods ,aod d

date for reports due durig October md t folowin gMonths.

IXAf: OFr re~ R~~t ITl -93/2_ October 15, 1982 October

Pre-General Electon 10/1 - 10/13/82 October 18, 1982
m1nnft

October 21,

Post-General Blectio J. ,lPI".. " O it* n SU December 2, 19821

Report _____________j_____________ ________,___j

Yma7pEn Ret1/23& 8112 ,ausy~,16 ~ur 31, 1983

IO fo ist. r o imitee rg.tra...o, r 7 sf l

WHAT PORM TO amE

All authorized committees of House and Senate candidates should use FEC Form 3 with
appropriate scedules for filing the Pre-General and Post-General Election Report& Amd*"o

committees ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 ohrt teprnil apgncm ttee should file their reports with thecommittees, Other, t : pW ot Federal anl • ee ofwin .

(".

Committees ud ae f tat the nmes of -liers may be plimed by U,

q under the provisowl Of the Fedra Elcton C aptgn Aet... .. i i:]:
oCommittees mWtmbi eil eot hc cnb erdcdcery ei

documents will not be a~eetedas reports, avid omuvittoe filing smie documents' w lt be
S" required to refile. :  ' .... :. ':-:". ,

0
Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on th:"ftont~x ...

"P of the reporting form. This will assist ,the Commission in, the identification of the
committee filing the report.

WHERE TO FEK

Committees Should consult the instructions on the back of the Smmary Pae of FEC
Form 3 for information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, COlNTACT

Office of Public Communications
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4068
Toll Free: 800/424-9530



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

13 January 1983 NSF

Sam 14. Concilla, Treasurer
Buzz Andrezeski to Congress
Committee
5323 Woodward Drive
Erie, PA 16509

Identification Number: C00153353

Dear Mr. Concilla:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by theFederal Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you onSeptember 27, 1982 advising you that the 30 Day Post -General
Election Report (covering the period from the closing date of yourlast report or from the date of registration, whichever is later,
through November 22, 1982) was due on December 2, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timelybasis for the public record. The report should be filedimmediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records andRegistration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy ofthe report should also be filed with the Secretary of State oro equivalent state officer.

'3m The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result
CID in audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Susan Kaltenbaugh on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

ohn D. Gibson
ssistant Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division
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